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Inspection Services Hanning and Urban Development

P, Samuel Hoffses ~ : Joseph B, Gray Jr.,

Chief e Disector
e e

CITY OF PORTLAND
July 20, 199r

YOUNG CHARLES R
65 DUDLEY LN
MADISON CT 06443

Re: 29 Cleeve St
CBL: (13- - E-001-001-01
DuU: 3

Deax Mr. Young:

The Housing Inspections Division £

Development has recently completed a
referred propesty.

the Depar:.ment of Plarning and trban
a overall inspection of the above

Congratulations are extended to yYou for the general condition of your
property which was found to meet the stendards established by the City’s

Housing Conde. we did, howaver, nots the following items that could cause
future prcblems:

1. INT - IST FLR - CEILAR

108.40

STAIRWAY HAS BROKEN PLASTER

2. INT - 1ST FLR - CELLAR 108.40
STAIRWAY IS MISSING A RAILING

3. INT - OVERALL -~

113.50
HARD-WIRED BATTERY-RAD

X/UP SMORE DRTECT™ORS ARE REQUIRED IN EACH UNLT

Good maintenance is the basgt way to protect the vaiue of your property and
neighborhood.

Please feel free to call on us if we can be of assistance to you,

Sincerely,

Mexrle Leary
Code Enforcement Offjiccr

Code Efife. Offr./ Field Supv,

389 Congress Stree: + Portland, Maine 0410] (207) 874-8704 « FAX §14.8716 + TTY 874-8936




